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ADDENDUM NO. 3

DATE:  October 10, 2023 

TO: PROPOSERS 

FROM:  Richard M. Nethercote, Jr. 
District Contracts Administrator 
Florida’s Turnpike Enterprise 

SUBJECT: Contract No.: E8U31 
Financial Project No.: 434461-2-7B-10 thru 18 
Counties:  Broward, Collier, Polk, Manatee, Pinellas, Hillsborough, Pasco, Hernando, Citrus, Okaloosa, Santa Rosa 

Project Name:  Performance-Based Facilities Maintenance – West Coast & off System 

Proposers and other interested parties are informed that the above-referenced documents are hereby revised, 
changed and supplemented as set forth below: 

Revised Schedule of Events 

The following time change has been revised on the Request for Proposal, Pages 4 & 5, Schedule of Events: 

Price Proposal Opening and Public Announcement of Technical Scores Date:
 The Price Proposal Opening TIME for Contract E8U31 has been changed to October 31, 2023, 1:00 PM.

All other conditions of the subject contract remain unchanged. 

If you have any questions regarding this information, please do not hesitate to contact Rich Nethercote at 407-264-3885. 


